From: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)
To: ECY RE FED PERMITS (SEA)

Cc: Schulz, Alicia (ECY)
Subject: NWS-2022-625 Okanogan County Public Works (Culvert) RE: Salmon Creek Drainage project
Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:14:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae003.png
image004.png

Slight mistake that NWS-2022-625 will be a NWP 14. The Corps has determined that this
project meets the programmatic WQC requirements for this NWP. Therefore, an individual
WQC is not required.

Right now my access database is not working so | am having to send the ARC via email.
v/r

Jess Jordan| Biologist

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | Seattle District
Regulatory Branch | Eastern WA Field Office
1212 N. Washington St, Suite 770

Spokane, Washington 99201

Office: (206) 316-3967 | Cell: (509) 994-8653

US Army Corps of Engineers
Seattle District
https://www.nws.usace.army.mil/

From: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Schulz, Alicia (ECY) <alsc461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Okanogan County Salmon Creek Drainage project

This project will be a NWP 14. The Corps has determined that this project meets the
programmatic WQC requirements for this NWP. Therefore, an individual WQC is not
required.

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

From: Schulz, Alicia (ECY) <alsc461 @ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Anna Randall <arandall@co.okanogan.wa.us>

Cc: Josh Thomson <jthomson@co.okanogan.wa.us>; Carnes, Evan G CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)
<Evan.G.Carnes@usace.army.mil>; Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA)
<Dale.J.Jordan@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] RE: Salmon Creek Drainage project
Importance: High

Anna,

| recently spoke to Evan Carnes with US Army Corps of Engineers and have copied Evan to the email
for introductions.

To my understanding the project managers at the Corps are a bit loaded with projects at this time.
However Evan has offered support to answer any questions you may have regarding the status of

your project.

Ecology has already received a Pre-Filing Meeting Request(s) (PFMR) on August 9, 2022. At this time
all Ecology needs is an agency request for comments (ARC) from the Corps.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
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Alicia Schulz, PLA

Environmental Specialist IV — Shorelands, Wetlands, Federal Permit Coordinator

Shorelands and Environmental Assistance Program

Department of Ecology ® 1250 W Alder Street ® Union Gap, WA 98903 e alicia.schulz@ecy.wa.gov
e 509-379-4541

DEPARTMENT OF

ﬁ ECOLOGY

State of Washington

Hours: Monday-Thursday 6am-4:30pm

Communications to and from this email address are a public record and may be subject to disclosure as per the
Washington State Public Records Act, RCW 42.56

From: Anna Randall <arandall@co.okanogan.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 6:52 AM

To: Schulz, Alicia (ECY) <alsc461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Cc: Josh Thomson <jthomson@co.okanogan.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Salmon Creek Drainage project

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Good morning Alicia,

I believe this means USACE is taking the project? I do not know what he means by a pre-
filling with Ecology. Is that covered by my submittal to the DOE Federal Permit Unit

(ecyrefedpermits(@ecy.wa.gov) email, which triggered communication with you?

Thank you for all of your help.

Anna

From: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Dale.J.Jordan@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2022 6:44 AM

To: Anna Randall <arandall@co.okanogan.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Salmon Creek Drainage project

Thanks. | will pass on to Seattle so they can set up the file. Is this a project you are trying to do this
year or next? Have you filed a pre-filling with Ecology?
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

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 6:31 AM

To: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Dale.J.Jordan@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] RE: Salmon Creek Drainage project

I also have the SEPA determination and the tribal consultation letters for DAHP consultation
if you would like those as well.

Thank you
Anna

From: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Dale.J.Jordan@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2022 6:22 AM

To: Anna Randall <arandall@co.okanogan.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Salmon Creek Drainage project

Just the JARPA and project drawings and any ESA or tribal concurrence you may already have.
If you have questions give a call any time after 7:30 am
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

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 6:16 AM

To: Jordan, Dale J CIV USARMY CENWS (USA) <Dale.J.Jordan@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Salmon Creek Drainage project

Good morning,

Alicia from WA DOE left me a message saying she spoke to you about the project in
Okanogan County on Salmon Creek. She said you needed some forms from me so you could
look at our project. Please let me know what forms to submit and I can have them to you
hopefully today.

Thank you

Ornna Candall

Environmental Coordinator

Engineering Technician

Okanogan County Dept. of Public Works
1234-A S. 2" Ave.

Okanogan WA 98840

509-422-7310
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